

## **GOOLE FIELDS PARISH COUNCIL.**

### **Minutes from the meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> January 2016 at 7.30pm at Oak Lodge, Hook.**

#### **Present;**

Cllrs M.Dougherty ,M.Belton, F.Cawkwell, J.Barker,J.Oldridge.

#### **Apologies; None**

Minutes of the last meeting were read by the clerk and confirmed as a true and correct record and signed by the chairman.

#### **Financial matters;**

The clerk informed the councillors that the precept is now due to be approved for the year 2016/2017.

All councillors approved the figure of £1500 .The approval form was duly signed by the chairman and will be sent off to ERYC. The funds will be due 30th April 2016. (Note; following on from this meeting ERYC have requested repayment of unspent 2010/2011 severe weather grant of £595.66. The clerk has discussed with all councillors and a revised precept of £2100 has now been fully approved and signed by the clerk and chairman on 1/2/16 to cover this unexpected expense).

#### **Cheques approved;**

Goole Town Council £180  
Vision ICT £600

#### **Planning applications;**

Celia Standring ref 15/02840/PLF for re use of building as dwelling with rear extension at Blacksmiths Cottage,Swineflet Road,Goole Fields.  
APPROVED by parish council. Decision sent to ERYC.

#### **Matters arising;**

Transparency code- the clerk has previously made the parish council aware of new government legislation concerning the need for transparency which applies to GFPC. Grant funding is available to allow the set-up of a website and all associated training, meetings, courses, equipment etc needed in order to comply with this law. The clerk has now applied for the grant funding and when received she will then purchase all the equipment needed to ensure the website is up and running by the March 2016 deadline. A website has now been set up to comply with this code at [www.goolefieldsparishcouncil.co.uk](http://www.goolefieldsparishcouncil.co.uk). The clerk will attend courses in October 2015 and February 2016 for training on this code and website set up.

As there were no other matters arising the meeting closed at 8.25pm

